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Legislative File No: 2006-0782

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Jim Rosen, City Council President
DATE: October 27, 2006

SUBJECT: Special Work Session

At the Wednesday, November 1, 2006 City Council will be asked to set a closed session for Wednesday,
November 8, 2006 for a series of legal issues. In addition to the Closed Session | am asking Council to
set a Special Work Session prior to the Closed Session to receive information on the following two
ISSues:

1. Review the Brownfield Plan for the Hamlin/Adams Property
2. To review information and gain feedback regarding restructuring City Council Committees

The Brownfield Plan for Hamlin/Adams property will be before Council for consideration at the
November 15" Council meeting and having a Work Session prior to the meeting will allow Council an
opportunity to review in depth the information as well as have adequate time to ask questions.

In regards to the Committee structure, Vice President Holder and I have been working with the Clerk’s
office on a proposal to restructure Council’s Committees to be more efficient and more focused. We
would like to take this opportunity to obtain Council feedback so that if there is an interest in moving
forward we may accomplish this prior to making the 2007 Council appoints at the December meeting. If
Council decides to makes changes to its Committee structure it would require two Council meetings, one
to introduce the changes to Council’s Rules of Procedures, and the second meeting to adopt the changes.

My recommendation is to have Council set a Special Work Session for Wednesday, November 8, 2006
beginning at 6:30 PM with the Closed Session to follow.

As always, if you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
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